# **Greene Hills LGA Constitution**

#### Article I

The name of this organization shall be the Greene Hills Ladies Golf Association.

# **Article II**

The Association is formed and exists for the following purposes: to create enthusiasm for golf among its members, to promote a spirit of friendly competition, and to provide opportunity for recreation and good fellowship.

### **Article III**

The membership of this Association shall be composed of such individuals as subscribe fully to the purposes of the Association as set forth in Article II, shall be members in good standing of The Greene Hill Club, Inc., shall have evidenced their interest in this Association by payment of the required membership dues, and compliance with the requirements set forth in the By-Laws. Members who participate in any LGA golfing event must have an established handicap through the Greene Hills Pro Shop.

## **Article IV**

#### Section 1.

- (a) The officers of the Association shall consist of a Chairwoman, a Vice-Chairwoman, a Secretary, and a Treasurer.
- (b) Officers shall serve for two-year terms.

**Section 2.** Vacancies among officers shall be filled by election, such officers to serve until the next election.

#### **Article V**

- **Section 1.** The annual Fall Meeting of the Association shall be held after the expiration of the schedule of events in each year, at such time and place as the Executive Committee shall designate, ten (10) days notice thereof having been given to each member.
- **Section 2**. The annual Spring Meeting shall be held prior to the beginning of the schedule of events in each year, but not later than March 30th, at such time and place as the Executive Committee shall designate, ten (10) days notice hereof having been given to each member.
- **Section 3**. Special meetings of the Association may be called by the Chairwoman at the request of the Executive Committee or of any five (5) members of the Association.
- **Section 4**. A quorum shall consist of twenty-five per cent (25%) of the total Associations membership.

## **Article VI**

Members shall pay annual dues in such amount as may be prescribed by the By-Laws of the Association, payable annually by April 1st. New members joining after April 1st shall pay dues prior to participating in any Association activities.

# **Article VII**

**Section 1**. The Association shall adopt By-Laws establishing eligibility for membership, annual dues, and may adopt such other By-Laws not in conflict with this Constitution, as it shall from time-to-time see fit to enact. By-Laws may be adopted, amended, or repealed by a majority of the quorum stipulated.

**Section 2**. This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the quorum present at each of two successive regular meetings of the Association, provided that the proposed amendment or amendments, following their approval at the first of such meetings, be submitted to all members by mailing a copy thereof with a notice of the second of such meetings.